
239 Coolidge Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a two- and one-half story, side-gable with wings, Colonial Revival dwelling built ca. 1930.  
The house has a side gable roof of multi-colored slate shingles, a continuous brick foundation, a 
brick exterior and two exterior end brick chimneys.  The main entrance is centrally located on 
the north elevation and has an original wood paneled door flanked by original four-light glass 
and wood panel sidelights.  The entrance leads to a small entry porch with an arched roof 
supported by square wood posts.  Windows are original six-over-one double hung wood sash 
with brick sills.  Upper floor windows have wood plank shutters with three-leaf shamrock cutouts 
and are set within a shed roof wall dormer.  On both the east and west elevations are one-story 
flat roof wings.  At the basement level beneath the eastern wing is a garage bay with an original 
six-light and eighteen-panel wood and glass garage door.  Fanlight attic windows flank the 
chimney at the attic level on both the east and west elevations.  The house has a belt course of 
soldier course brick above the first floor windows.  Poured concrete walls extend from garage 
bay along driveway.  
 
 


